

YUNUS SHAIKH

C302, Montvert Tropez Society, Shankar Kalat Nagar, Wakad | MH 411057 | +91878 820 6106 | s.yunus0493@gmail.com

Professional Summary

I am a Lead Angular/Laravel/Vue/Wordpress developer, Specialized in Developing PHP based Web Application and writing REST APIs for Frontend. I do have 5+ years of experience in Web Development and database tuning. I care deeply about client business and their investments.

Skills

- Development
- Design
- SEO
- ECommerce
- Database
- CMS
- UI/UX
- ERP

Programming Expertise

- CorePHP, Laravel Framework, Codeigniter Framework, WordPress Plugin and theme development
- Angular, VueJS, JavaScript
- SCSS, LESS, CSS3, HTML5
- AWS, Firebase, Apache, Nginx, Httpd, varnish, CPanel
- Docker, DevOps(using software tools)
- GIT, SVN, SSH, FTP

Work History

Senior Software Engineer 2017-present

Baxture Technologies Pvt Ltd – Pune, MH

- I work as a Lead Angular/Laravel/Vue/Wordpress developer in Baxture, I do manage small and large teams, scrum meetings, clients calls.

- Trained and mentored junior developers and engineers, teaching skills in web development and working to improve overall team performance.
- Gathered and defined customer requirements to develop clear specifications for creating well-organized project plans.
- Discussed project progress with customers, collected feedback on different stages and directly addressed concerns.

Full-Stack Developer 2016 - 2017

Heaptrace Technologies Pvt Ltd – Pune,MH

- I work as a FullStack web developer . Worked on AngularJS, Laravel Framework, Codeigniter, Mysql, AWS Cloud services, Google Firebase etc
- Automated and implemented backup and recovery procedures for projects.
- Wrote Cron Jobs for daily maintenance activities, including indexes and tables analyses.
- Modified existing software to correct coding errors, upgrade interfaces and improve overall performance.

Junior Software Engineer 2015 - 2016

ESDS Software Solution Pvt. Ltd. – Nasik,MH

- Worked as a Jr Software developer, Generally spent time working on Core PHP,JavaScript,JQuery,HTML,CSS.

Education

Bachelor of Science: Computer Engineering - 2015

Sandip Institute of Technology and Research Centre (SITRC) Nashik, MH

Useful Links

LinkedIn : <https://www.linkedin.com/in/yunus-shaikh-yunusin/>

Github : <https://github.com/DevYunus>

Personal : <https://yunus.in>

Blogs : <https://blogs.yunus.in>

Upwork : <https://www.upwork.com/o/profiles/users/~0164bfe7894e4e07c2/>

Freelancer : <https://www.freelancer.in/u/devyunus>

